



159 Ort Lane
Merlin, OR, US 97532
Phone: +1 541 471 6256
Fax: +1 541 471 6251
www.linxtechnologies.com

September 2, 2014

Compatible Electronics TCB
114 Olinda Drive
Brea, California 92823

RE: Modification letter for the OTX-400-HH-KF# Keyfob Transmitter

Dear Review Personnel:

This letter is to formally notify you that the following modification has been completed by Compatible Electronics, Inc. to our OTX-400-HH-KF# during FCC certification, and will be implemented in production.

Modification:

Populate U1 with a one-time programmable transmitter IC set to an output power of +8 dBm.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Shawn Hogan".

Shawn Hogan

VP of Engineering